Felisha Anderson

From: BicentennialDoNotReply <BicentennialDoNotReply@baldwincountyal.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 8:30 AM

To: Bicentennial Reservations

Subject: Blacksmith Shop

Name: Justin Cooley

Email: code525gw@yahoo.com

Message: Good morning! My name is Justin Cooley and | am inquiring about the blacksmith shop that is
at the Bicentennial Park. | am the Forgemaster elect for the South West Alabama Forge Group whichis a
part of the Alabama Forge Council. | was inquiring as to if the County would be willing to let us use the
shop. We would be having meetings there for the public and members once a month as well as “forge
nights” once every other week. | think it would be a fantastic opportunity for everyone as our group is very
progressive with public demonstrations and would jump at the opportunity to assist your park with that
atany time. If | could get someone to return my inquiry | would GREATLY appreciate it.
code525gw@yahoo.com is my email and 207-239-8688 is my phone. Thank you so much!



